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The answers are not always simple

We are constantly being asked guestions about our services and performance by shareholders, customers end
other Interested parties,
In this annual report we have tried to give an hones! response to some of the most frequent questions
that we recelve. in a period of considerable unceriainty we hope that these halp to expaln our view of the future,
in resperse to comments from a number of shareholders, we have revarted to a single documenrt

containing thls year's repon and aceounts. Sharehalders previously raceiving only an annual review will

N4 “

therofora reccive the full annual report for 1994.

Contents

Financial Highliphts 1 Slatomon) of Disectors’ Rasponsibllilies 28 Group Cash Flow Statemant 35
Group Profile 2 Carporata Govaeriance 28 Netes ta the Fipancial Slalemants bl
Chalman's Statement 4 Directots’ Report 29 Audiiors’ Report 63
Managing Director's Repont & Graup Prafit and Loss Account a3 Group Financfa! History &4
Board of Directors 20 Tela! Ancognisbd Galns and Losses as Shareholder Information L

Oparating and Financial Heviaw 22 Balance Shegls 34 Glossary of Accounting Terms 1




.\lngil:m Water Anneal Report 1994
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Financial Highlights

s -

Turnover — £687.9m up 18.0% on 1993

R

Profit before tax and exceptional restructuring charge - £192.2m up 3.7% on 1993
Exceptivnal restructuring charge — £60.0m
Earnings per share before exceptional restructuring charge ~ 59.2p up 5.0% on 1993
Earnings per share after exceptlonal restructuring charge - 39.0p down 30.9% on 1992
Full year dividend - 22,8p per share up 8:1%, on 1993

Investment expenditure ~ £372.0m up 13.5% on 1893

Achievements of the year

n 12 month strategic restrucluring review of regulated business now complete.

m Impfementation of restructuring will lead to continuing savings in operating costs in excess of £20m per annum.

& Our highest ever drinking waler and waste waler qualily standards.
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Anglian Water Group Profile

Anglian Water Services

Major processes:

Customer Services Fucuses an all aspects of service to customers, Irom the delivery of water to customers’ taps and the
removal of waste water, lo billing, metering and other customer contacts by letter, telephone or home visits,

Production The processing and treatment of clean water to meet rigorous purity and quality standards monitored by the
Orinking Water Inspectorale and the treatment of waste waler to achieve effluent standards set by the National Rivers Authority.

Water Quality Responsible for laboratories and analysis of samples, providing scientific support and advige on guality
standards, environmental protection and conservation. E

Regulation Liaison with regulatory and other ouiside bodies on regulatory topics. The provision of economic and regulatory
information and advice 10 the Group.

Engineering Management of the capital investment programme, and the pravision of engineering services including feasibility,
design, project manapement, site supervision and commissioning, to internal and external customers.

Information Services Provides a complete range of information technology services and systems including billing and
income management, cominunications and remote control and monitoring of waler and sewage plant by telemetry.

Innovation Research into, and development of, technology, science and crqanisational structures to identify and implement
quantum improvements lo the business.

Total Quality Management Fagilitales and encourages the continuous Improvement of customer services and other aspecis
of the business and fosters cultural change through an increased emphasis on teamwaork.

Financial Services, Business Planning, Treasury and [nternal Audit Provides accounting, tax, funding and cash
management services to the Group and management information and financial resources to suppor the other processes.

Corporate Strategy A small “think-lank” producing ideas for the development of the regulated and non-regulated businesses.
Corporate Relations The management of the Group's relationships with Investors, the media and other opinion formers,
Human Resources Development and training of employees, industrial relations and remuneration policy.

Anglian Water International

Design, construction and operation of water and waste water systems to mee! customer needs and ensure compliance with
regulatory standards. These activilies may be carried out through operating and maintenance contracts, public/private
parinerships and/or ownership arrangements with municipal and industrial customers overseas. Consultancy on all aspects
of water services and systems.

Anglian Water Processes
Provides process technology engineering and advanced water treailment products for water and wasle waler systems, through
a worldwide network of companies in Europe, USA and Australasia.

A
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Anglian Water Aunual Report 1994

succeeded Francis Cator as deputy chairman in February and who will take over
from me as chairman in early avtumn when his current responsibilities as chief
executive and managing director of BP Nutrition have been completed. Francis
Cator, who has been nor.-executive deputy chairman of the Company and its
predecessor public authority since 1988, relires al the Annual General Meeting,
He will be greatly missed and we wish him a happy relirement,

Two other new members have Joined the Board, John Green was
managing director of the Company's subsidiary Anglian Walter Engineering and
Business Systems and is now group technical director, and David Challen loins
as a non-executive director. He has been a director of the merchant bank
J. Henry Schroder Wagg since 1979,

We wish & happy and successful refirement to Jim Adams, who retired
from the Board in November after 46 years in the water indusiry, latterly ag
managing director of Anglian Waler International, and to John Simpson who was
operations director and managing director of Anglian Water Services untit his
departure in January, We shall miss their wisdom and exparience and thank
them for their ouistanding help in the transition of the Company from the public
to the privale sector,

This year, because of uncerlainly created by our restrusturing, | offer a
special thanks to everyone who works for Anglian Water. The Company has had
an excellent year and is now well ptaced o become a world ¢lass water and
waste water company, The strength of our management and our commitment to
being a customer driven company are the essence of our success. | have many
fegrets at leaving the Company at such an exciling time, but I leave it in good

heart and in good hands and with a deep feeling of gralitude 1o a splendid team

of friends dedicaled to providing the best possible servite 1o our cuslomers,

A

Bernard Henderson CBE
Chairman




Anglian Water Annuat Report 1994

Managing Director's Report

Thi results far ne year cleany demonstrate continued progress by

Anghan Waler, and the jundamental reorganisation of the Group’s Structure and
gyslems now under way should ensure i stays in the forefront of watar ngdusty

elficiency and emerprise.

It has been a@ challenging and rewarding year. Ouf reguiated subsidiary
Atan Smith deliverad 1ts highest ever standards of quaiity, the capital expenditure
Group anaging Director i .
programme remaing on larget and within budget, and customer service has

been improved substantially.

Wa contnued to buld up our non-regulated activities during the year

o
T

i NI

and were pleased 10 acquire Fluid Sysiems Corporation, 2 San Diego based

membrane technology compeny, in March.

Much of the credit for our guccess over the last few years must go to
Bernard Henderson, who is shortly to retire afier 13 yearsas chairman. He led
pnglian when it was a public sector waler authority and helped us stcer the
difficult path into {he privaie Seclor. Wa owe him a considerable debt and we

wish fum a happy and successtul future.

Our Strategy

Af privatisalion we made a positive decision to increase the operahing 1850UICeS
1n our reguiated business gver lhe first lew years o meet higrer standards and
bring about lmprovemenls in levels of service for customers, We beheve that
in the ughtly regulated regime in which we operate, this was the ngnt strategy
to add long term yalue for shareholders. We have now largely achieved this
improvement in standards, and the time has come 1p adop! a skategy o meet
\he challenges of the next decade and beyond.

We have therefore stieamhned our structure by reducing the number
ol subsidiary companies within the Group and reducing the chains of command.
We propose 10 conlinye to concentrate on the regulated business by contaimng
operating COsts {hrough the ngorous pursuil of eliiciency inhatives apd at the same

fume build up our unregulated activities.
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succeeded Frangis Calov as depuly chairman in February and who will take over
{rom me as chawrman in early autumn when fis current responsibilites as rhief
axacutive and managing direclor of BP MNulrition have been compleled. Francis
Cator, who has been non-execitive deputy charman of the Company and s
predecessor public authorily since 1988, relires at the Annual General Meeling,
He will be greatly missed and we wish him a happy retirement.

Two other new members have joined the Board. John Green was
managing director of the Company's subsidiary Anglian Wzter Engineering and
Business Systems and is now group technical director, and David Challen joins
as a non-executive direclor. He has been a direclor of the merchant bank
J. Henry Schroder Wagg since 1979,

We wish & happy and successiul relirement to Jim Adams, who retired
from the Board in Movember after 46 years in the water industry, iatterly as
managing diractor of Anglian Water Inlernational, and o John Simpson who was
operations director and managing directar of Anghan Water Services until his
daparture in January. We shall miss their wisdom ane! experience and thank
them for thefr ouistanding help in the transition of the Company fram the pubhc
to the privale sector,

This year, because of unceriainty created by our restruciuring, ! olfer a
special thanks to everyone who works for Anglian Water, The Company has had
an excelient year and is now well placed to beceme a world ¢lass water and
wasle water company, The strength of our management and our commitment to
being a customer driven company are the essence of our success. | have many
regrets at leaving the Company at such an exciling time, bul [ leave it in good
heart and in good hands and with a deep feehing of gratilude to a splendid team

of friends dedicaled to providing the best possible service to our customers.

/ﬁ‘mj /ﬁﬂ“m_

Bernard Henderson CBE
Chairman
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Quality Standards

The level of capital expenditure Is around G60% of total Income

set by outside bodies. Although drinking water quality has been high in this country there has been a need to deal

with tighter standards set by the UK Government and the European Union on, for example, pesticides and nitrates

and these programmes are now close 10 completion. Again, although sewage treatment standards are high by

comparison with most countries, a hefter standard of freatment Is required to deal with poputation growth and

the increasing demands of our customers for cleaner rivers and bathing waters.

. aoa LW L PArLY

and Is mainly determined by the Increased standards
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Restructuring

One of the keys o our future presperity lies in the success of the strategic
syslems review we announced last year. The last major organisational change in
the Company was conducled belore privalisation, when the struciure was
designed to achieve the main objective of compliance, This has now largely
been done, thanks 1o the scale of the capital investment programme we have
undertaken and significant operating improvements.

But the waler industry, including Anglian, has been changing fast since

privatisation and we need 1o meet new challenges. We must recagnise that the

ST o 2

main priority now is for our businesses to become much better at serving our

- AT

customers. The existing structures and methods of working were not helpful in

achieving this ang we needed radical change.

If we are to become truly customer locussed we have to reduge our

s

costs 8o that we tan minimise price increases while maintaining a value added

A
-

service. The service our customers recaive must not only be the best but also

D]

=

i Drinking Watar Standards be seen to be the bast. We aim to make Anglian Water a benchmark company
i 100
¥ . . I
' against which others will be judged,
r‘l
;‘ The rationale of the stralegic systems review is therefore to focus
; " ourselves on our cuslomers, streamling decision making by reducing
£ bureaucracy, and reduce costs by removing duplication and unnecessary
o
N
§ aclivities in order o Gneourage an approach thatis flexible and responsive 1o
?
£ 08 -

changing demands,

s LI,

Implementation of changes resulting from the strategic systems review

over the next folir 1o five years will resuil in aradical shifl from a hierarchicat

FEr S

j o ';".3.‘ structure to an integrated process based organisation. Removing bureaucracy
o Ly
T
;‘.' “t will involve reduging management layers whilst increasing the level of
. empowerment throughout the worklorce.
96 .- -
The process will involve a substantial change in company culture as
a .-A..j‘ well as in its structure. We fecognise that the changes now laking place are
~8f B o - b fundamental and in view of the demands stimulating these changes, it is
B G2 .G
N
1850 1991 1992

fnevitabfe we will end up with a new organisation with radicafly different jobs,
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There have lo be job losses over the next wo (o three years but
we will endeavour lo achieve this on a volunlary basis. Qverall we expect
there will be about 900 fewer jobs. It is bound 1o be an unseltling time for our
employees as the new systems are put into place, but they understand the
need for change and we are convinced the process will be worthwhile and
is necessary for the fulure prosperity of the Company.

We have made provisions of £60m in this year's accounts to cover
redundancy payments, pension costs and outplacement assistance for staff
together with the costs of developing the new organisation through lraining,
relocalion and changes to systems. The payback will start during 1994/95 and
by 1996/97 we expect ongoing savings in operating costs in excess of £20m
per annum.

The lirst stage of ihe review was compleled late last year with the
introduction of a new corporate strusture within the regulated subsidiaries.

This involved the merging of Angilan Water Engineering and Business Systems
which provided engineering, computing and billing services, and of cerlain
support services, into Anglian Water Services.

The latter company is being restructured. The purpose is to move Irom
a divisional geographic structure to one based on inteqrated processes,
including one responsiblo for all customer services. There are a number of other
key functions such as Produclion, Information Services and Inpovation providing
experiise In critical areas like advanced treatment systems, telemetry, and
cesearch and development. Once fully impiemented, the changes should not
only produce efficiency sevings and reduced costs but also mean a betler

service for customers.

Regulated Business Operation

Qur compliance record continues to improve and s now amongst the best

in the industry. On the waste water side compliance with legal consents has
raen from 80% in 1988/89 to 98% this year. This should continue to improve as

more capital projects are completed.
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Similarly, overall compliance with drinking water standards has shown
a consistent improvement over the last few years, and in 1993/94 the highest
gvir lavel of 89.4% was recorded. Improvernents to drinking water quality are
continuing and our investment programme is on target to ensure that by the
end of 1995 water "azving our treatment works will be fully compliant with
LK regulations.

An independent poll of waler services cuslomers published In January
by MORI, the market research organisation, showed performance in the Anglian
region was considered by sustomers to be above average in all §ix areas
covered — overall service, value for money, drinking water quality, sewage
treatment, bathing water quality and river waler quality. We performed particutarly
well in the two main categories of overall service and value for money.

Since privatisation, disconnections in ihe region have averaged
less than 550 a year campared with more than 2,000 when Anglian was in
{ne public sector, but the number of domestic disconnections rose last year
from 214 to 978 reflecting our tougher stance on customers who are able but
refuse to pay their bills. We continue to offer advice and flexible arrangements

for those having genuine difficulty in paying.

Safeguarding The Environment
Every part of our business is concerned with protecting and improving the
anvironment. For many companies this Is only a peripheral part of thelr
responsibllity; for us, it is a core one, Each year we publish an objective
assessment of our envirsnmental performance to highlight our “green”
credentials. Anglian Water is the largest investor in environmental improvement
in the region with a ten year £4bn programme aimed at improving the quality
ol drinking water, bathing waters, and waste waler ticatment systems.

The huge capital programme to improve quality and enhance the
environment is on target and includes two of the biggest water service projects
in the country, one at Grafham and the other at Cleethorpes. Over £60mis

being spent at the water treatment works at Grafham, Cambndgeshite on major

A
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1 t
L]
; Parcantage of Pasticide extensions and refurbshment 10 improve waler quality by ealit - f reatmeent
Compliance in Supply Zonos
6.3 pg methods (At Caeethorpes, South Humberside, we are well ancad of “<hedul, in
0.
1 - a £54mi bathing waters improvement scheme to build a new sewage plant with

80 {ull processing capability including Britain's largest ullia-violet reatment

disinfection system. Qur bathing waters programme, of which Cleethorpes is

6o only one of a number of major schemes, is also aheac' of schedule.

We are making p- -+ riy good progress in reducing the eflects of
40

rutrate pollution, the reouil Ut the Inlensive agricultural presence in the region,

20 and the £80m nitrate removal programme will be concluded ahead of ihe larget

*% Coinpliance with Asgulstions n Supply Zones

date of 1995,

We have achieved the NAMAS Accreditation for our laboratones and
other parts of the business and we have opened up the entire supply chain to
the ngours of the Brtish Standards Institute’s inspeclion. As a result, we are the

first of the major waler companies 1o receive BS5750 Quality Assurance in one

™~

of our districts lor the entire process from water collection through treatment,

storage, pumning, distrtbution, testing and all supporl services.

Perlodic Review of K
My colleagues throughoul the arganisation have deveoled much time and elior
this year to prepare for the Penodic Review ol K factors which will delermine our

price control hmits for the ten years beginning 1985/96
Porcontage of Nitrato Compllance
at Customer Taps The outcome of OFWAT's determunalion 1s due to be announced

100%

r -

on 28 Juiy.

Our water charges are always bound to be high in companson with
o many clhers as the Company serves a dry, flal rural region. There are therelore
not the economies of scale that are avatfable in more urban areas. The low
o population density requires long pipe runs 1o cusiomers, many pumping
stations and a large number of small treatment planis.

Cur customers appreciate these realibes and have shown support

for real increases in charges to pay for further quality and environmaental

B80%,

improvements

12
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Metering

One practical move we are making to conserve precious reserves is 10 lead the
industry in advocaling the widespread metering of domestic supplies. Anglian is
so far the only one of the ten water and sewage companies in Engfand and
Wales to have decided on a charging mechanism in preparation for when the
current charging method based on the raleable value of property ends in the
year 2000,

In the past three years we have relered around 70,000 new
properiies and currently there are over 190,000 metered cuslomers, of which
100,000 are domestic customers. The first “compulsory™ meters are being
installed this year and the whole programme is expected o take 15 to 20 years
to complete. Qur voluntary meter oplion scheme has been very popular,
particutarly with pensioners and small households,

Metering has been our preferred option for the fast three years
because we believe it has an intrinsic fairness compared with a flat rate or
charges based on properly values. Itis logical to ask customers 1o pay for the
water they consums just as they do for gas and efectricity.

We have one of the best records for reducing leakage Sm our mains,
Metering enables custamers to identify and rectify leakage in their own pipes,
which can account for up to a hall of ali leakage.

Melering makes particular sense for our region as East Anglia is
the driest part of the UK and has experienced the fastest population growih,
There are serious and widespread environmental concerns about the possibifity
of ultimately having lo develop major new waler resources in the region, and
strong public support for conservation and the effective management of existing
resources. Our extensive metering trials, which have been going on for 2 years
now, indicate that customers charged on a metered rather than flat rate basis
use 15% less water. Independent market research has confirmed that metering
is backed by & majority of our customers.

We astimale that 60% of cusiomers will see little difference in their

bills after metering; some of the remainder will gain and others will lose.

Supply Pips Loakayos 1992/1983

Lowes! Company (Angllen)
) o

H i |

:Awr?yo "

mlfem

: ] |

quhrfm cwrpanv

mflin

!

0 [ 10 15 20 2%  ap
% Loakage

Sourca: OFWAT estimate

as




Anplian Water Annual Regort 1994 Managing Directors Report

16

There will be a special “salety net” system so that for the first six months
customers will pay the lesser amount charged under the cld system or via thei
new meter. This will give customers an opportunity to judge the effect of the
change and, if appropriale, adjust the pattern of their water consumption,

Further trials in automatic meter reading were also initiated during the year.

Non-Regulated Actlvities

We have been cautious about diversifying away from our regulated business,
which will always have the highest priority. However, we do see benefils both
to shareholders and customers in developing our activilie; in a careful and
sensible way while building on our strengths - designing, building and
operaling waler and waste waler systems.

Our strategy is rot diversification but expansion into related areas by
exporting our core skills and capabifities into overseas markets, and developing
a complementary international process engineering business.

We have set up two sister companies, Anglian Water International
(AWI} and Anglian Water Processes (AWP), which operate closely together with
Ihe regulated business. The Group's strengths in telemetry, capital investment
management, asset management, planning and financlal expertise ara all prime
assels and we plan 10 use these strengths to expand these businesses
as oppartunities arise from the privatisation policies of overseas governments
and municipalities,

AWF, formerly Anglian Waler Process Engineering, is responsible for all
the non-regula.ed process engineering operations within the Group and combines
two types of activity — the design, building and refurbishing of clzan water and
wasle water treatment plants for both the municipal and industrial markets, and the
design, construction and installation of a wide range of water f}eatment products.

The acquisition by Anglian of Nordic Water Just over a year ago has
ted to new opporiunities for the Group. Anglian's subslidiaries, Farmgas and
Rosewaler, have been incorporaled with the Nordic companies into AWR headed

by Goran Wijkmark, former President of Nordic.
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Géran Wijkmark
Manageng Direclor,

Anglian Water Processes

David Latham

Managing Direclor,

Anglian Water International
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{n March, AWP purchased Fluid Systers Ceorporation, a San Diego
based membrane technology company. This acquisition will strengthen the
range ol solutions our process engineering group will be able o offer ils clients.

Anglian Waler International, under its managing director David Latham,
offers worldwide operational and consultancy services and often uses the local
presence and expertise of its sister process company. The basic concept is 1o
develop a portfolio of concession contracts with water utililies overseas.
Particular targets are European Union countries, or aspiring EU members,
where local water authorities are being driven by market and regulatory
requirements {0 improve services,

AWI is also involved in partnership projects in Buenos Aires and
Mexico City, a consultancy partnership in New Zealand to exploit opporiunities
around the Pacitic Rim, and Gibb-Anglian, a joint consultancy with Sir Alexander
Gibb and Partners, the consulting engineers.

A Joint veniure, American-Anglian Environmental Technologies, was
formed last year with American Water Works Company, the largest investor-
owned water utlity in the US, to concentrate on the privatisation of municipal
waste waler services, We are seeking operation and maintenance conlracts,
public and private partnerships and ownership opporlunities throughout the
US, mainly in smaller municipalities.

AWI and AWP are currently most aclive in Northern Europe including
the United Kingdom, Scandinavia and Gerrnany, and in the United Stales, There
are also operating bases in Poland, Spain and France, and a jaint operation is

being pursued in the Czech Republic.

The Future

We are strongly committed 1o the success of our regulated business and |
am greatly encouraged by the progress we have made singe privatisation,
The Investment programme is on course and our compliance record 1s now
excellent. To complement this we have a clear strategy for developing related

non-regulated businesses. A sound basis for the future has been established,
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But no business can stand still, We are now all involved in building for
that future by streamlining our structure, promoting & more dynarmic culture,
developing our skills and technologies and by becoming morg etficient. Our aim

is 10 become one of the most successiul water service companies in the world.

/"

A"

Alan Smith
Group Managing Directar
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Bernard Hendersah

Robin Gourlay

ot a4

picAT

Alan Smith

Board of Directors ,

Bernard Henderson CBE (65) Chirmar, Arighan Water Plc and Anglian Witer
Authonty {1981 12 datej Chanmian, Btish Waterways Foard (1994 (o date),
Chairman (1983 - 1989) and Dwreclor (1989 to datel, Water Research Centre Ple,
Mon-Executive Dureclor, Shire Scot Investment Trust {1991 to dale); formery Chied
Execulive, Henderson Group PIc.

Robin Gourlay BSe (54) Non-Executive Diector (1993 to date) and Deputy
Chairman (1994 to date), Anglian Water Pic; Non-Execulive Director, Rugby Group Plc
{1994 1o date), Chiel Executive and Managing Director, BP Nutrition (1930 1o daie);
Managqing Director, BP Group Auslraha (1986 - 1990); Board Member, Petroieum
Inshiute, Ausiraha, Diracior, Austrahan Administrative Staff College; Chawrman,
Business in the Community, Victona (1986 -~ 1930).

Alan Smith IPFA (48) Group Managing Director, Anglian Water Plc (1980 to date);
Deputy Group Marzging Director and Dieectar of Finance, Anghan Water Plc and
Anghan Water Authority (1989 - 189Q); Director of Finance, Anglian Water Authonly
{1980 - 1989); Ass'stant Director of Finance, Southern Water Authonty {1875 - 1980).

Chris Mallor iPFA (45) Group Finance Duector, Anglian Waler Plc (1990 to date),
Head ol Finance and Planning, Anghan Waler Plc and Anghan Water Authority
{1988 - 1990}; hon-Execulve Dwectar, Addenbrogke's NHS Trust (1993 to dale).

John Green BSe (50) Exacutive Duector, Anglian Water Plo (1393 ta date), Group
Technical Diector {1994 lo dale), Managing Director Anglian Waler Engineering and
Business Systems Lid {1892 - 1884); Ouector of Waler Services, Anghan Water
Services Lid (1980 - 1992

Chrls Meilor

John Green
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Franels Cator FGA (65) Non-Execulive Director, Anglian Water Plc and Anghan
Water Authonty (1988 to dale), Deputy Chairman, Anglian Waler Plc (1989 - 1894);
& Vice Charman, Marech Umon insurance Group; Director, Porismouth and
Sunderiand Newspapers Ple.

Pavid Challen {51) Non-Execulive Director, Anglian Water Plc (1993 to date); Directar,
J. Henry Schroder Wagg & Co. Limited (1979 Lo date); Member of The Takeover Panel
(1993 to date); Member of the Governing Bady of Morley College (1993 1o dalel;

Membar of the Advisoty Commiltee on Buginess and the Erwvironment (1991 - 1993}

The Earl of Cranbrook D $¢ DL {60) Non-Executive Direclor, Ang.ian Water Plc
and Anglian Water Authority (1987 to date); Chairman, English Nalure (Nature
Conservancy Council for England); Member, Broads Authorily and Harwich Haven
Authority; President, Suffolk Wildlife Trust; Palron, Suffolk Naturafists’ Trust.

Richasd Jewson MA (49) Non-Executive Direclor, Anglian Water Plc (1591 to dale);
Direcior and Chairman, Meyer International Plc {1983 to 1983); Non-Execulive
Director, Easlern Counties Newspaper Group (1982 to date); Council Member,
University of East Anglia (1980 ta date); Director, Proshare Limited (1942 to date};
Director, Queen's Moat House Plc (1994 to date).

June de Moller {46} Non-Executive Direclor, Angltan Water Plc {1992 to date);
Direcior and Managing Director, Carlton Communications Plc (1983 to datg);
Non-Executive Director, Riveraide Mental Heallh NHS Trust (1992 to dale).

Dinah Nichols BA (50) Non-e. ecutive Director, Anglian Water Ple {1992 (o data);
Deputy Secretary, Department of the Environment, Housing and Construction
(1394 to date); Froperty and Construction {1991 - 1993); Head of Water Direclorate
{1883 ~ 1891); Non-Executive Director of John Laing ETE (1887 - 1980).
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Operating and Financial Review

Accounting Standards

The 1994 annual report and financial slatements have been produced in

accordance with the standards issued by the Accounting Standards Board and

this review has been prepared in accordance with the guidance set out in the

“Operating and Financial Review” slatement published in July 1993,

The 1993 report included early adoption of the requirements

of Financial Reporting Standard (FRS) 3 - Reporting Financial Performance and

a stalement of compliance with the Cadbury Code on Corporate Governance.

We have increased the level of our disclosures on directors’ remuneration and

share options in this year's report as par of cur commitment to the spirit of

Cadbury. The accounting treatment adopted for the Group's capital instrurmnents

complies with FRS4 (Capital instruments), and we are unaffected by FRS5

(Reporting the Substance of Transactions).

Operating Resulls

Turnover for the year increased by 18.0% from £583.2m to £687.9m. There has

been & £33.4m increase in the regulaled water and sewerage business and

£73.3m in the Group's non-regulated activities, Inler-segmental trading increased

by £2.0m. The vast majority of wrnover during the year (some 85%) came from our

regulated busingss.

W1
kN

il

The £33.4m growth in regulated turnover represents an increase of

©.0% over 1993, aimost all of which arase from price increases in accordance

with the price controls agreed at the lime of privatisalion. The effect of the

recession continued (o be felt in 1993/94, Belore the effect af price increases

and new conneclions, metered income was down about 7%. Some 20,100 new

houses were connected to our water system, a small increase over 1992/93.

The regulatory {RPI + K) price control formula allowed us to increase

charges by RPI + 5.5%. However, as in the previous year, we passed on some

of the benefits secured from efficiency iniliatives and lower capial infiation by
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abating our increase by 0.5%. This equates to a £2 5m reduction in charges

to our customers.

K K

RPI Parmitied Implemanted

e - —_— % S
1990/91 7.7 55 55
1991/92 a7 55 585
1092/93 43 55 5D
1993/94 3.0 55 5.0

gt s r—

*As at November in the praceding yaar,

Some 94% of regulated urnover in the year came from main charges
for water, sewerage and rade elituen) services. Some 75% of ihis was
unmeasured and 25% measured. This ratio will change significantly as we
progressively introduce a programme of compulsory metering over the next
15-20 years {all new properties have been metered since 1990). Progress on
the metering programme will depend on the agreement reached on funding this
investment during the K selting process,

Regulated business operating costs have increased by 5.2% fram
£344.9m to £362.7m (before restructuring cosis). inflation added some 2.8% to
our casts. Depreciation increased from £56.3m to £65.4m as a result of capital
expenditure. Around £1.3 billion of investment has been undertaken since
privatisation and increasing depreciation cests will continue 1o feature as the
affect of rising levels of capital expenditure feed through as charges against
profits.

During 1993 the regulated business commenced a strategic syslems
review in recognition of the need o become more customer focused and 1o
promole even greater efficiency in the way we ogerale. This review is discussed
further on pages 8 and 10, The restructuring charge of £60.0m which has been
made In this year's accounts represents the astimated costs which will arise
from its implementation.

The infrastructure renewals charge derives from our long terin

A

Investment plans and represents our assessment of the cost of maintaining our

23
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network of underground pipes and sewers in perpetuity. Al £355m it is £2.4m
lower than {1 1893, The reduction reflects lower estimates of future cosls
Iollowing a review of our asset management plan for the purposes of the
Perledic Raview of K faclors. Whilst actual expenditure on infrastructure
maintenance is still lower than the profit and loss account charge, this is in line
with our plans. This trend will reverse in the second half of the decade as we
undertake significant amounts of work on those assets which are part of the
waler mains replacement and renovation programme.

Tre other pringipal arezs of increase in regulated business operating
cosls are in meeting increased quality standards and new obligations £3.8m,
customer sefvice inliia'ives £2.0m, insurance £1.8m, rates £1.1m, Periodic
Review cosie T3.9m and increased expenditure on research and development
£0.7m. Against this, increased elfficiences of £4.7m have been secured and the
charge for bad debts reduced by £3.7m.

The year's results rellect a significant growth in the level of operations
of non-regulated companies. Non-regulated turnover increased by £73.3m and
at £102.4m now represents 15% of total Group activity. The increases in the year
arise primarily from the full year contribution of the MNordic Water group of
companies {acquired in February 1993) fo the results of AL/P

Qur procass engineering aclivities have been further enhanced by the
acquisilion on 31 March 1994 of Fluid Systems Corporation for $27.0m (£18.2m).

Group operating profil for ihe year before restructuring costs, rose by 7.6%
from £211.6:m o £227.7m largely from the regulated business. Non-regulated
businesses made an operating loss of £3.5m with £0.6m profit on intra-greup trading.

AWP had a difficult first half of the year reflecling the business climate
and compatitive pressures in its principal markets, but its performance has
improved in the second half. Operating profit from the process engineering
segment for the full year was £2.3m comparad to 4 loss of £3.2m in 1993,

AW! has made an operating loss for the year of £1.5m. This reflecis the
increasing level of bid activily as it continues 1o identily and respond to

opportunities as they arise throughout the world.
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The results ol other activities principally compnise losses, including
closure costs, of oyr well-drilling and plumbing businesses

Group profits have benefited from £1.6m piofits on sale of properties
and other fixed assels, We continue to review our asset base to identify surplus
assets for disposal,

Group borrowings have increased to finance the capital expenditure
programme and nel interest has risen accordingly. Our net interest for the yea)
at £37.1m shows an increase of 25.8%, Profit before (ax and restructuring ¢osls
at £192.2m is 3.7% higher than in 1993.

The Group became liable for corporation tax in 1988, We have
sufficlent allowances on our capital expenditure to ensure thal no liability will
arise for 1993/94. However, we are required to pay advance corporation tax
(ACT} in respect of dividends paid. Since we are not currently a {ax payer itis
considered prudent to write off this ACT against profils as it 1s unclear when
it will be utilised. The ACT writien off to date amounts to £82.1m and remains

available for set off against fulure corporation tax liabil ties,

Financial Needs and Resources

At 31 March 1984 the Group had net borrowings of £503.0m, an increase of
£110.5m over the year. The Increased net borrowings have been financed by £20m
Irom leasing, £10m Irom the European Investment Bank and £62m from a bond
issue. Belore expenditure on fixed assets of £348.3m, infrastruclure renewals of
£23.8m and investments in subsidiary and associaled undertakings and other
pariicipating interests of £21.9m and afler capital granis and contnbutions of £30.4m,
the business generated a net cash inliow of £252.6m in 1994,

Year end gearing {debt/debt plus equity) al 26.3% compares lo 22.3%
in 1993. Net borrowings are a mixture of fixed and variable rale debt of £588.3m
offset by cash and deposits, net of overdrafts, of £685.3m. Borrowings include
£180.9m at floating rates, The balance between fixed and floating rate debt Is
aimed at securing funds to meet our increasing requirements whilst achieving

the lowest cost in the medium term and minimising exposure o short lerm
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interest rate fluctuations. The debt matunty profile is indicated i rwte 19 to the
accounts Where attractive opportunities have presented themselvis the Group
has continued to pre-fund its operations. Qur {reasury policy reflects the need to
secure funds lo finance the substantial long term capital invesiment programme
of our regulated water and sewerage business and the expansion of our non-
regulated operations. The malority of treasury activilies are carried out in the UK
and there are no substantial foreign currency borrowings. Existing borrowings
are supplemented by further unutilised facilities of £170m,

Borrowings 10 fund our regulated activities are ring fenced from the
rest of the Group and non-regulated diversification is financed on an ‘arm's-
length' basis from the regulated business. Borrewings were made during the
year lo fund non-regulated activities which carried no covenants or guarantees
from the regulated business, The sourge of these funds was the issue by
Anghan Water Plc of bonds with warrants which raised net proceeds of £70.8m.

Our excellent long term credit ratings (Aa3 from Moody's and AA
{from Standard and Poor's) have heen maintained, enabling us to borrow on
preferential terms and gain access to a wide range of capital rnarkels.

The capital investment programme {or the year was once again
completed on budgel. Total expenditure at £372.0m was 13.5% higher than in
1993, The managing director's report on pages 6 to 19 gives more deiails on the
programme itsell,

The Group's balance sheet shows a reduced working capital requirement
with debtors showing little change year on year in spite of the increase in
turnover, and creditors increasing, mainly due to the later payment of the interim
dividend to take advantage of lower ACT rates. Our new billing system
introduced in 1993 has helped to improve our debt colleclion performance.

The Pericdic Review of K to be completed in 1994 will have a significant
impact on our borrowing requirements, since it will determine the level of price
increases fer the second hall of the decade and thereby influence profits
thal can be retained to finance capital investmenls and the level of external

finance needed,
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Shareholders’ Return 7.nd Vaiue Created

Earnings Por Share
Botore excbpbona)
restruciurng chargo

Eatnings yoelo g« sgLiructuning charges) increased by 5.3% from £166.4m ponce
to £175.3m. After allowing for an increase in the number of shares in issue
during fhe year (principally as part of an employee proiil sharing scheme)

this translates to a 5.0% increase in earnings per share from 56.4p to 59.2p.
After accounting for restructuring costs earnings per share for the year is 39.0p.
The full year dividend has been increased by 8.1% from 21.1p to 22.8p, a real

increase ol 6.3% over the average rate ¢t inftation during the year.

The table below shows the trend in earnings per share and dividends £9/90 50791 91792 92483 934

per share since privatisation.

Earmings Divdends

_ e share pee share
Incrcase Incraase
. L (%) {p) (5%}
1989/90 395°* - 153 -
1990/91 459 16.2 17.5 14.4
1991/92 51.7 126 19.3 103
1992/93 56.4 21 21.1 9.3

1993/94 5921 50 228 8.1

“Apstated 1o refiect requirements of FRS3, Onginal pro-lorma 42.1p
tBefore axceplions! restructuring charge.

The 1994 dividend increase reflects our policy of paying a higher
dividend than was articipated at privatisation where we can juslify it either
through increased efficiency or through non-regulated earnings.

The oulcome of the Periodic Review will be published on 28 July 1994
when the Director General of Water Services (DG) issues new K’s for the whole
tndustry. The DG has a duty under the Water Industry Act 7991 to ensure that
companies can finance the proper carrying out of their functions. We consider it
essential thal adequate provision is made to enable us to maintain our assets
and that sufficient incentives exist to improve the efficiency and quality of

services to customers.

Hote: Thiougisu this pporating and financial review (OFR), dizcloswee of regulatod busingss rosults represaat tho
composite of Anglian Watar Services Limited (AWS) and, to the extenl that aztivios of Anglian Watar Englneoring
and Buslness Systems Limitod and Anghan Water Pig rolato 10 Appcinted Busino$$, Ihosa results also,

The diractars’ report and finangial statements of AWS (published soparataly) also include an GFR. Rosults
reported ag regulaled business diffor from the abovo, 5ince thoy ore preparad on tha basts of AWS ab & seplrate
entily and Include transactiona which ara sliminated on Group conselidation.
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Statement of Directors’ Responsibilities

Company law frequires the directurs to prepare inaece slatements for oach financial year which gve a true and farr view o' the stano of
affaws of the Company and the Group and of the profit of the Group for thal penod., In prapaning those inangial slatements, the desions
are requied to

sefect sunable accounting palicies and then apply them consistently;
w make judgements and estimales that are reasonable and prudent;
u state whether applicable accounting standards have been lollowed, subject to any material departures disclosed and explained in the

hinanclal statements;

& prepare the financial statements on the geing cancern basis unless it 1s inapproprate to presume that the Company will continue 1n business.

The directors are also responsible for keeping proper accounting records which disclose wilh reasonable accuracy at any time the hinancial
position of the Company and to enable them o ensure that the finangial statements comply with the Companies Act 1985, They are also
responsible for safuzuarding the assels of the Group and hence for laking reasonable sieps for the prevention and detection of fraud and
other irregularties.

Corporate Governance

Following the issue of the Cadbury Committee’s Code of Best Praclice in December 1992, the Board carried out a full review of the Company's
compliance. The Board has ensured that the Company has been in full compliance with the Code since May 1993, othet than in regard to
those proposals on whichi guidance is awailed from the accounting and auditing prolession. [n those areas where further guidance is awaited,
for example, on internal conirols, the directors believe thal exisling systems and standards are such that there shoud be na difficulty in complying.

The Board currently consists of eleven directors, of whom seven are non-execubive, with a considerable breadth of successiul business.
governmental and environmental experience, it meets eight times a year to review operalional, financial and stralegic matters and meets on
ather occasions it required. The roles of chairman and managing direclor are separale. The seven non-exacutive directors have access lo the
same information as the executive ditectors and all directors are entilled to obtain independent fegal advice. No director has a service contract
of more than three years' duration, -

28




1]
Anghir ¥ater Anaual Report 1994

Directors’ Report

The duectors have pleasuse in presenting thair annual report and the audited finangial statements of Anglian Water Pic for \he year
ended 31 March 1994,

Principal activities and business review

A

The principal activities of the Group during the year were water supply and distribution, sewerage, sewage treatment and disposal and process

engineering, A review of the Group's perforinance during the year, with comments on the financial results and future developments, is contained
on pages 1 o 27,

A T

Group results and dividends

X e

The profit and loss account an page 33 shows tha f3roup's results and relalned profit for the year. An interim dividend of 7.3p per share was paid

on & April 1994. The directors are recommending the payment of a final dividend of 15.5p per ordinary share fo shareholders on the register at

Tt fwwas

the close of business on 8 July 1994, making a tota! net dividend for the year of 22.8p. The final dividend, if approved at the Annual General
Meeling, will be paid on 3 October 1994,

Fixed assets

Details of total movements in fixed assels are shown In noles 13 and 14 on pages 41 to 44.

Research and development

Research and development activities have focused on advanced process lechnologies, driven by the need to meet ever more stringent water
quality and environmental regulations. Research into ozone contact tanks, designed io minimise the lormation of unwanied by-products, was
incorporated into new plant commissioned during the year.

On the waste water side, we concentrated on ways of mceting the requiterents of the Urban Wastewater Trealment Directive and this included
construction of a demonstration plant for biological nutrient iemoval.

Share capltal
Details of the Company’s share capital are shown in note 24 on page 48. Options outstanding {including options granted to directors detailed
on pages 30 and 31) under the Company's share option schemes al 21 March 1284 were as follows:
No of shares Date of grant Oplien price
Sharesave Scheme 1,632,934 12 December 1989 £1.76
Sharesave Scheme 662,569 6 December 1990 £2.67
Sharesave Scheme 1,107,703 30 December 1991 £2.72
Sharesave Scheme 526,270 21 December 1992 £3.82
Sharesave Scheme 831,108 20 December 1993 £4.04
Execulive Share Option Scheme 5893 19 February 1990 R2.99
Execulive Share Option Scheme 42,959 20 June 1990 £2.93
Executive Share Option Scheme 104,150 10 January 1991 £3.31
Executive Share Option Scheme 216.960 7 December 1991 £3.26
Executive Share Option Schema 55,190 24 Jung 1992 £3.95
Executive Share Opllon Scheme 54,851 15 Dacember 1992 £4.73
Executive Share Option Scheme 137,239 7 July 1993 £4.74
Executive Share Option Scheme 18,580 1 December 1993 £5.30
; 29
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Directors’ Report

Options granted under the Sharesave Scheme are normally exercisable within a penod of six months after aither tha hith ot Seventh anmversary
ol tha date of the savings conlract Options under the Executive Share (ption Scheme are normally exersabls dunng o ol commangang
on the third anniversary and ending on the tenth anmversary of grant

In addition to the options shown above 14,651,000 warrants were issued during the year, in conjunclion with a bond issue, whieh grant the

holders the right 1o exercise each warrant for one ordinary share al a price of £4.95 during the period lo 24 August 1998

Directors

Alist of directors at 31 March 1994 and their biographies are shown on pages 20 and 21. Mr F Cator served as deputy chairman until

1 February 1994 and will retire at the Annual General Meeting. Mr J Adams retired on 26 November 1993 and Mr J A Simpson resigned on

31 January 1994, Mr J W Green and Mr R M Gourlay were appointed on 9 Seplember 1993 and Mr D J Challen was appointed on 9 November
1993. The directors appointed during the year will retira at the Annual General Meeting. Being eligible, they affer themselves for re-clection.

Mr R M Gourlay was appointed deputy chairman on 1 February 1994, Mr R W Jewson relires by rolation in accordance with tha Articles of
Association and, being elgible, offers himsell for re-glection. Mr J W Green has a service contract which may be terminated by the Company

quving three years nolice at any time. Mr R W Jewson, Mr 3 J Challen and Mr R M Gourlay have no service contracls.

Directors’ Interests
The interes!s of the directors in the shares of the Company and in options over such shares granled under the Company's Executive Share

QOption Scheme and Sharesave Scheme are set out below. Options 10 purchase {ully paid ordinary shares were granted under the share oplion
schenies described above,

1 Apnl 1393

{or dato of
Benelicial and lamily interests in shares: 3:4:“::: :h‘ugr:: appmmrT: ':1‘:;:1&;:::2
BV Henderson 8,952 8,887
R M Gourlay 1,000 1,000
A F Smith 1,063 5075
C J Mellor 3,857 1,129
J W Green 3,731 373
F Calor 2,156 2,156
D J Challen - -
The Earl of Cranbrook 1,100 1,100
R W Jewson 840 840
Mrs J F de Mofler 750 750
Miss D A Nichols - -
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Waighted

Numbgr of opttons under Executive 1 Apnd 1993 svernge oxercise

(or datg ! y N ) price of optlons

Share Option Scheme and appantens Mavoments dunng the ycar outstanding

wel_ghlegimavprage CXITISH price; ' - o Wders Gianted Exorcised 31 March 1994 sl 39 March 1994

B V Henderson 02,536 1,582 65,645 20,473 £3.42

A F Smith 77,986 10,621 - 88,607 £3,55

C J Mellar 75,424 7,144 40,952 41,616 £3,82

J W Green 32,730 10,566 - 43,296 £4.,18

. i Waighled average

Details of weighled average prices in respect of movements f?ﬁmﬁﬁ :;:}ffse‘f;r;e m“{,'{“éa'iﬂi‘?

under Executive Share Option Scheme during the year ) Grantod Exercised exeroise

B V Henderson £4.74 £3.08 £5.59

AF Smith £478 - -
C J Mellor £4.83 £3.11 £5.2

J W Graen £5.30 - -

Waelghted averago

oxorcizo price

of options

. outstanding

Sharesave Scheme Oplions (at 1 April 1993, or date of appointment if later, and 31 March 1994); Number  at 31 March 1994

A F Smith 8,893 £2.06

C J Mellor 6,724 £2.73

JW Green 9,916 £2.03

No oplions were either granted or exercised under the Sharesave Scheme,

The market pnce of the Company's shares at 31 March 1994 wag £6.26.

At 31 March 1994, and at the date of his appointment, Mr D J Challen held £24,000 of the Company's §'4% Index Linked Loan Slock 2008,

No director has an interest in the shares or debentures of the Campany other than as shown above, and no changes in the intergsts have

occurred in the period from 31 March 1994 to 6 June 1994,

No director had during the year or has a material interest in any contract of significance to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries is or

was a party.

Substantlal shareholdings

According to nolifications received, al 6 June 1994 there were no shareholders with *matenal® interests (as delined in the Disclosure of

Interests in Shares (Amendment) Regulations 1993) in 3% or more of the Company's Issued share capilal, and none wilh any aggregale

interest ("material” or otherwise} in 10% or more.

Charitable and political donations

Dunng the year the Group made charitable donalions of £55,000 {including £31,000 to Water Aid, a charity established lo bring safe water and

basic sanitation to poor communities in the developing world). No political contributions were made.

o
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Directors’ Report

Employees '
Empiloyees are kepl informed on matters atfecting them and made aware of the general financial and economic faclors influencing the Graup

We aperate a systematic approach to employze communication lhrough regular briefings, presentations and the wide crculalion of the
Company newspaper.

Share option schemes are in ptace which encourage participation in the Group's performance.

We are an equal opportunities employer and applications for employment from disabled persons are fully and fairly considered having regard
to the aptitudes and abiliies of the applicant, In the event of disability, every effort is rade to ensure that employment continues and

appropriate training, career development and promotion of a disabled persan should, as far as passible, be idenlical to that of other employees.

.

Liability Insurance

The Company nantains irsurance Lader Sect-on 310{2) o the Companies Act 1985 for its officers against liabilities incurred in relation 1o the
Company,

Closs company status

The Company is not a close company as defined by the Income and Corparalion Taxes Act 1988.

-Auditors

The Auditors of the Company, Price Waterhouse, have indicated their willingness ta continue in office and a resolution proposing their
reappointment will be put to the Annual General Meeting,

Annual General Meeting

The nolice convening the Annual Generat Mealing to be held on £7 July 1894 Is sent to shareholders separately vath this report, together with
an explanation of the business to be conducted at the meeting,

By order of the Board / C‘—*‘—"—""_:%-y / 6 June 1994

Roger Cickinson T ———

Company Secrefary

Registered Office:

Anglian House,

Ambury Road, . Registered in England No., 2366618
Huntingdon, Telephone 0480 443000
Cambridgeshire PE18 BNZ Fax 0480 443115
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The notes on pages 36 to 52 form part of these inancial statements

2K X

Group Profit and Loss Account
Beforo Exnwptional
pxcaptional restructuring
rostructuring chatrge
charge {notae 5) Tali
1994 1994 19va i
For the year ﬂnded 1 Mnrch 1994 Bt s Lm £m fm f
2 e £~ rmem——re m e = S e L s e ¢ pn e et e+ ke e e T -
Turnover from continuing operations 2 687.9 - 687.9 583.2
O.JDrating costs 3 {460.2) (60.0) (520.2) (371.6)
Operating profit from contlnulr\g operatlons 2.1 227.7 (60.0) 1867.7 2116
Profit on sates of assets in continuing operations 1.6 - 1.6 33
Profit on ordinary activities before Interest 229.3 (60.0) 1693 214.9
Interest payable (net) 8 (37.1) - (37.1) {29.5)
Profit on ordinary activities before taxation 192.2 (60.0) 1322 1854
Taxation 7 {16.9) - (16.9) {19.0)
Profit for the financlal year 12 175.3 (60.0) 115.3 166.4
Dwidends 8 {67.5) (62.3)
‘ Relained profit for the fmancia[ year 47.8 104.1
3
N Earnings per share 9 59.2p 35.0p 56.4p
s
1994 1993
Statemont of tolal recognisad galns snd [osses for the year endoed 31 March 1954 MNotes Em £m
Profit for the financial year 115.3 1664
Currency lranslation diflerances on foreign currency nel investments - (0.2)
Total recognised gains rejating 10 the year 12,25 1153 166.2
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Balance Sheets

) LU L i ] VLM g
TTwes T Tiga wed 198
At 31 March 1994 HNotes Em fm tm £m
Fixed assets
Tangible assels 13 2,308.7 20496 1.4 28
Investmnents 14 6.8 39 1,157.8 1,1255
2,315.5 2,053.5 1,156.9 11283
Current assets
Stocks 16 12,0 10.8 - -
Dahlors 17 124.2 1205 62.1 613
Cash and deposits 101.5 113.0 139.0 1904
237.7 244.4 201.1 2517
Creditors: amounts falling due within one year
Short term borrowings 18 {17.1) (9.9) {100.8) {2109)
Other creditors 18 (298.1} (268 7) (93.2) (74:1)
Net current (Habilitles)/assets (77.5) (34.2) 7.0 (33.3)
Total assets less current Habflities 2,238.0 2,019.3 1,165.9 1,095.0
Creditors: amounts fallltig due after mora than one year
Loans and othier borrowings 19 (587.4) (495.6) (301.8) {238.3}
H .
Qther crediters 20 (66.4) (48.6) - -
(653.8) (544.2) (301.8) (238.3)
Provisions for llabilities and charges 21 (171.4) {106.1} - {0.6}
1,412.8 1,369.0 864.1 856.1
Capltal and resesves
Called up share capitat 24 296.2 2955 286.2 2955
Share premium account 25 4.0 21 4.0 21
Profit and loss account 26 1,103.8 10714 555.1 558.5
Other reserves 25 a8 - 8.8 -
1,412.8 1,369.0 864.1 856.1

The notes on pages 36 to 52 form part of thesa financlal statements,

Approved by the Board on 6 June 1994

B V Henderson CBE /j/ &., f&ﬂg—ﬁ&%ﬁf’ -

Chairman

C 4 Mellor

Group Finance Director W\\}\}‘JN
\

34




Bnglian Wotee Aanual Repors (05 4

Group Cash Flow Statement

1984 1933
For the yesr andod 31 March 11:34‘ ) Hotos £m ] i tm
Nat cash inflow front oparating activities 28(a) J35.8 3168
Returns on investmonts and servicing of finance
Interast received 84 141
Interest paid (34.0) (35.0;
Interest element of finance lease rental payments (7.4) (1.2)
Dividends paid (42,2) (58.4)
Net cash outflow from returns on investments and servicing of finance (75.5) (80.5)
Taxation
Advance Corporation Tax paid {19.0) {190)
Investing activitios
Purchase of langible lixed assels {348.3) (288.8)
Investment in infrastructure renawals {23.8) (15.4)
Grants and contributions received 30.4 33.1
Purchase of subsidiary undertakings
{net of cash and cash equivalents acquired) 28(h) (19.0) (27.3)
Sale of fixed assets 3.3 4.1
Investment in assoc.ated undertakings {(1.2) -
investment in other participaling interests (17 (1.2)
Decrease/{increase) in short te:m deposits 28(c) 8.0 {15.0)
Net cash outflow from investing activities {352.3) (310.5)
Net cash outflow before inancing (1.9 {93.2)
Financing
Issue of 61% Fixed Rate Bond 1998 62,0 -
Loans from the European Investment Bank 10.0 250
Other long term loans - 20.0
Amounts received under finance lease arrangemants 218 553
Repayments of amounts borrowed {2.5) (5.3}
Capital element of finance lease rental payments {2.0) (0.8)
Issue of warrants 8.5 -
New share capital subscribed 1.6 1.2
Nzt cash inffow from financing 20{d) 99.4 95.4
{Decrense)increase in cash and cash equivalents 28(c) (11.6) 2.2

The notes en pages 36 to 52 form part of these financial slatements.
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Notes to the Financial Statements

1. Accoumlng polu‘lus

e R T TR ot . ~ - LTt MmEEE v memmm e mme o om = am v o g -

Tize hnancial staiaments are prepared under the isloneal cost carventan and In accorgence with ap:licable acwunting standandsy and, except
as disclosed i nole e befow, In accordarica vath the Companies Act 1985 The lollowing principal sccuunling policres have been appled

a. Basls of consoll¢ation

The Group accounts comprise a censolidation of the accounts of the Company and all of ils subsidianes 1o 31 March The resulls of companies
acquired or disposed of are consalidaled from the elfective date of the acquisition or to the effective date of disposal. The treatment of a comparny
as an assoclated undertaking has regard 10 the Group's holding of al least 20% of the equity capltal, repesentation on its board of dwectors and
participalion In policy making, including dividend policy. The Group's share of the profits or losses of these companies is included in the protit e
loss account and the investments are included in the balance sheel at the Group's share of the net tangible assets of the Cempanies.

b. Goodwill

On the acquisilion of a subsidiary undenaking, fair values are attributed 1o the net assets acquired. Goodwill, which represenis the difference
between the purchase consideration and the fair values, is taken to reserves.

¢. Turnover

Tutnaver represents the income receivable (excluding value added tax) n the ordinary course of business for goods and services provided
and, in respect of contract work in progress, the value of work carnied out.

d. Tangible fixed assets and depreciation
Tangible fixed assels comprise:

Infrastructure assets (being mains and sewers, impounding and pumped raw water storage reservoirs, dams, sludge pipelines and sea
autfalls) comprise a network of systems. Investment expenditure on infrastructure assets relating to increases in ¢asacity or enhancements
of the network 1s treated as an addition and included at cost. Investment axpendilure on mainlaining the operating capability of the network
In accordance with defined standards of service is charged as an operating cost. No deprecialion Is charged on infrastruclure assels because
the network of systems is required to be maintained in parpebiity and Lherefore has no tinite econonic life.

The charge for infrastructure renewals expenditure takes account of planned expenditure on malntaining the operating capability of
infrastruciure assels, in accordance with the operationa! policies ans standards undeslying Anglian Water Services Limited's asset
management plan. The timing of the mvestment programme and olher oparational considerations result in uneven patterns of infrastructure
fenewals expenditure, Charges to the profit and loss account therefore compnise achial expenditurn together with accruals which recognise
ptanned expenditure identified in the assat management plan,

Other assnts (including properties, overground plant and equipment) are included at cost fuss accumulated depreciation. Freehold 1and is not
depreciated. Other assels are depreclated evenly over thelr estimated economic lives, which are principally as follows:

Cperational structures AQ - 8D years
Buildings 30 - 60 years
Fixed plant 20 ~ 40 years
Vehicles, mobite plant and computers 3~ 10 years

Assets in the course of construction are not depreciated until they are commissionad,

¢. Grants and conirlhutlons

Grants and contributions on capital expenditure, ether than those relating lo infrastructure assets, are credited to a deferral account and are
reloased to revenue evenly over the cxpecled useful ife of the relevant asset in accardance with the provisions of the Companies Act. Granls
and contnbutions o capital expenditure on infrastructure assets are dedusted from the cost of these assets, This policy is not in accordance
with the provisions of the Companies Act but has been adopled in order to show a trus and fair view since, as explained above, infrastruciure

36

WPYC EM TN T T PORERT o
INA "*“,”i *.’.-:" h,gv ;; b YR
i ViR 1 ) by
f ' ”'t‘l. LR AR H




LI
Anglizn Water Aguual Report 1994

e, Grants end contributions (continued)
assets have no finde ecunomic ie and hence no basis exists an which to recogmse such contributians &s delared mcome Th haancal otfect
of this; departure 15 disclosed in note 13. Other grants and contnbutions ate credited o the pralit and loss account w ihe year to which they apily

f. Leased asscts

Where assels are financed by leasing arrangements which ransfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of an asset to the
lessae (finance leasasy, the assets are trealed as i they had been purchased and the corresponding capital cost is shown as an obligation

12 the lessor. Leasing payments are treated as consisting of a capital elemznt and finance costs, the capital element reducing the okligation to

the lessor, and the finance costs being witten aft to the prefit and loss account ovar the peried of the lease. The assets are depreciated over
tha shorter of thelr estimated useiu fives and the lease perlod, All other leases are regarded as operating leases. Rental costs avsing under
operating leases are expensed over the term of the lease.

g. lnvestments

Investments held as fixed assets are stated at cost less prowision for permanent diemnulion in value.

h. Stocks and work In progress g
Stocks are siated al cost less any provision necessary to recopnise damag« and obsnlescence, Work in progress, with the exception of
long term conlract work in progress, is valued at the lower of cest and nel realisable velue. éost includes \azour, materials, transport and an
element of overheads.

1. Longlerm contracts

3

Amounis recoverable on long term conlracls are staled at cost plus attnbutable prolils less provigion lof any knewn or anticipated josses
and payments on accoun! ani ae included In deblors. Payments on account in excess of amounts recoverable on long lerm contracts are
Included in credilors.

j. Penslon costs

A

P

Contributions to the Group's defined banelit pansion schemes are charged lo the proft and loss account 0 as to spread the regular cost of

pensions over the average service lives of employees, in accordance wilb the advice of an indepandent quatihed actuary. Acluanal surpluses FE
and deficils are amortised, where appropriate, over the average remaning service lives of employees in proportion 1o their expecied payroll .‘
costs. The cost of deflined coninbution schamee is charged to the profd and loss account in the year in respect of which the contnbutions ,‘
become payable.

k. Research and development

Fiel wp e

Research and development expenditura is charged to the prolit and loss account In the year in which it 15 incurrad.

I. Forelgh cutrencles

SRR

Transactions In foreign currencies are recorded al the rate of exchange al the date of Ihe tansaction or, if hedged forward, ot Ue rale of

exchange under the refated forward curency contsact. Assets and liabihtics denominated in foreign currencies, including the Group's interest W
in the underlying nel assets of overseas subsidiary and associated undertakings, are transtated into sterling at the financlal year end exchange
rales. Prolits and losses of overseas subsidiaries and as-ociales are translated into steding at average rales of exchange dufing the year. Gains

or losses arising on the translation of the net assets of overseas subsidiaries and associales are takan to reserves, together with exchange
differences aiising on retated loreign currency borrowings. Olher exchange differences are taken to the profit and loss accound.

m. Dolerred taxation i
Tax deferred as a result of tirming differences Is only provided for ta the extent that thete is a reasonable probabitily that such delerred taxation i)
will be pavable in the lareseeable future, Provigion ie made for potential taxation liabilities which could arise on the remittance: of retained
overseas earnings only 10 the extent that there is currently an intention 1o remit such earnings, 3
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Notes to the Financial Statements

Towte o j;’?‘-"a"“? | &) Far 4o g rsy o ]
1988 e 1964 i 1694 ey
2 ;Se‘g@enlal ana'ysis ’ ) _ Em £m £m LI tm 4
By ctass of business
Water supply and sewerage services 534.5 561.1 171.8 2162 1,898,7 18273
Process engmeering 97.0 235 23 (3.2) (2.1) {12.4)
International 0.4 0.2 (1.5} (0.6) 31 1.4
Other 5.0 54 {4.3) {06} 0.5 6.4
Less intarsegment trading (9.0) (7.0} (0.6) (0.2 - -
687.9 583.2 167.7 2116 2,100,2 18227
By geographical arigin
Uniied Kingdom €40.0 579.8 167.2 2120 1,897.9 1,826.0
Other 47,9 34 0.5 (0.4} 2.3 (3.3)
687.9 583.2 167.7 2116 2,000.2 18227

Other turnover arises principally in Europe. Turnover by destination s not significantly ditferent from turnover by origin, Net operating assets
are shown before deduction of net debt, dividends payable and advance corporalion lax of £587.4m {1983 — £453.7m). The acquisilions
during the year described in note 15 rolale 1o the process engineering segment. These businesses contributed £3.4m 1o net operating assels
but their contributions to turnover and operating prolt were immaterial, Process engineering and Infernational operations have been analysed

a5 separate business segments this year 1o reflect their Increasing significance withu the Group. Prior period figures have been restated
accordingly.

Befora Excopilonal
oxcoptlonal  rostructuring

rastructuring chargo
charga {noto 5) Tolal
1994 1994 1994 1993
3. Operating costs ] £m £m €m £Em
Raw materials and consumables g86.8 - 88.8 44,4
Other external chares 185.8 14.3 199.8 162.3
Staff costs (see note 10) 127.3 457 173.0 108.4
Change in stocks of finished goods and work in progress 3.5 - a5 (0.7)
Own work capitalised (47.2) . @1y (38.8)
357.9 60.0 417.9 276.6
Depreoiation of langible fixed assels 68.6 - 65.6 58.3
Amortication of defgrrad grants and contributions (1.9) - (1.8) 1.2
{nfrastruclure renewals 35.5 - 355 379

4600 €0.0 520.2 371.6
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i WS
1994
4. Operatingprofit =~~~ ] . R ... I ks
Gperating profit @ stated alter chamgungfioetiting):
Share of logses of associried undertakings 1.1 0z
tire of plant and machinery 19 12
Other operating lease cosls 2.0 10
Research and development expanditure 41 28
Grants and contributions (0.4} (0.4)
Closure costs of terminated businesses (ingluding goodwill of £0.6m) 1.5 -
Fees paid to auditors:
for audit work 0.4 035
for other work (including £0.1m overseas (1993 ~ £0.2m)) 0.3
Included ahove are fees of £nil m charged 1o cosi of invesiments {1993 — £0.4m)
1994 1993
5. Exceptional restructuring charge £m £m
Provision for restruciuring of the waier and sewerage business:
Severance and other reorgamsation costs 60.0 -
1994 1993
6. Interest payable (net) £m gm
Overdraits and other loans repayable wholly within five years 5.7 2.1
Long lerm loans (any part repayable alter five yeais) 34.2 37.4
Financa leases 5.6 5.3
455 448
Interest receivable (8.4) (15.3)
374 295
tnlerest payable on long term loans includes the indexation element of the Index Linked Loan Stock {sea note 19).
1994 1993
7. Taxation £m £m
Advance corporation tax 16.9 180

Taxation allowances on capltal expenditure are sulficient to ensure that no UK malnslream corporation tax liability arises and consequently

advance corporation tax for the year is written off. No provision for deferred taxation is required for the year ended 31 March 1994 (see nole 22).

1994 1993
8., Dividends £m £m
Interim dividend 7.3p (1993 — 6.8p) per ordinary share 21.6 20.1
Proposed fina) dividend 15.5p (1993 ~ 14.3p) per ordinary share 459 42,2

67.5 62.3
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Notes o the Financial Statements

9. Earnings per share 3 . - e

Earnings per ordinary sharz has heen calculated by dviding prolit on ardinaiy activitres after taxation oi 2115 3m (1993 - §:186 4m) b/ 2959m
{1993 ~ 295.2m) being the weighted average number of ordinary shares m ssue during the yoar. Farnings per ordinary shate in 1994 would
have been 20.2p higher il calsulated before the exceptional restructuning charge. On a nil distribution basis earnings per ordinary share 1s 44.7p
; {1993 - 62.8p}, Earnings per ordinaty share 18 not materally aflected if calculated ona fully diluted basis.

Botoro
K excoptional Excaptionat
" yostructuring  rostructuring
: charge charge Total
4 1994 1994 1294 1933
i 10. Employec information _ m £m £m £m
‘ Staff costs:
; Wages and salarias 105.7 20.5 126.2 91.2
) Social security cosls 10.4 -~ 10.4 71
Cther pension costs (see note 26) 10.2 25,2 35.4 94
' Employee profit shara (see note 24) 1.0 - 1.0 1.0
127.3 45,7 17340 1084
. Average number of {ull time equivalent persons employed: 1994 1993
: Water and sewerage Sernvites 5,180 5,147
Process engineering 729 288
International 10 5
Other 112 110
2 6,031 5,551

The numbers include 414 full time equivalent persons employed oulside he UK (1993 - 25).

11, Directors’ emoluments

Fxeculive directors’ remuneralion fepresents salary plus a bonus based on the performanca of the Group in meeling investment objectives,
quality standards, levels of service and finangial targets. The basis of remuneration is sel by a Remuneration Committee, comprising the
non-executive direclors of the Caompany, after taking independent specialist advice, The combined emoluments of the directors of Anglian
Watar Plc for their services as directors of the Company and ils subsidsaries are set out below.

1994 1983
- £000 £000
Fees 94 113
Contributions to pension schemes 111 114
Bonuses 61 712
Other emofuments 581 567
847 266
Pension to a former director [ 4
Compensation to a former director in respect of early reiremenl  om executive ollice 210 107
1,063 977
The emoluments of the chairman were,
5 Salary and benelits in kind 101 101
L i
[, Penslon contributions a5 35
‘ The emoluments of the highest paid director {Mr A F Smith) were:
Salary and benefits in kind 144 1499
4 Bonus 25 24
o 169 163
Tk
4.0
il Pension conlribulions 10 17
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11. Birectors’ emoluments {conhnued)

The chairman did nol receve a bonus in either year. Included within the compensation to a former directar 1n 1894 was a payment of £180,000
1o the oxecutive pension scheme in accordance with the rules of that scheme (1983 - compensation to a tomer direclor included a car valued
at £10,300). Included within fees are amounts totalling £30,000 paid to third parties for making avaifable the seruices of three of the
non-executive directors (1993 -~ £14,000 for one non-gxgcutive direclor).

The emoluments of the directors of the Company, excluding pension cantributions, were within the following ranges:

Mo, of Directors Ha. of Directors
1094 1993 1934 1993
£5,001 -~ £10,000 2 1 £100,001 -~ £105,000 * 1 1
£10,001 - £15,000 - 1 £115,001 - £120,000 - 1
£15,001 = £20,000 5 6 £120,001 - £125000 - 1
£35,001 — £40,000 - 1 £125,001 - £130,000 1 -
£70,001 = £75,00C 2 - £160,001 - £165,000 - 1
£90,001 - £95,000 - } £165,001 — £170,000 1 -
£85,001 - £100,000 i -
Detalls of share options granted to directors are shown in the directors’ report on pages 30 and 31,
12. Profit of parent company
Anglian Waler Ple has not presented its own profit and loss account as permitted by Section 230 of the Companies Act 1985. The amount of
the profit for the financial year dealt with in the accounts of the parent company is £64.1m (1983 ~ £52.8m). No statement of total recognised
gains and losses has been presented as all gamns and losses have been included in the profit and loss actount.
Land Vahidles,
and infrastruciure Onpotational plant angd
bulldings assets strugtures oguipment Total
13. Tangible fixed assets £m £m fin £€m £m
The Group
Cost
At 31 March 1993 475 8634 1,344.3 151.8 2,413.0
New subsidiaries - - - 4.3 43
Addtions 29 986 204.2 40.0 3457
Disposals (0.3} - - (12.3) {12.6)
At 31 March 1984 501 968.0 15485 183.8 2,750.4
Grants and contributions
At 31 March 1993 - 474 - - 471
Additions - 179 - - 17.9
At 31 March 1994 - 650 - - 650
Depreclztion
At 31 March 1993 76 - 2303 78.4 3163
New subsidiaries - - - 2.7 2.7
Charge for the year 1.1 - 426 249 68.6
Disposals - - - {10.9) (10.9)
At 31 March 1994 8.7 - 2729 95.1 376.7
Het book amount
At 31 March 1994 at.4 903.0 1,275.6 86.7 2,308.7
At 31 March 1933 399 8223 1,114.0 73.4 204956

L
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13. Igrjplblo fixed assets (conlinued) ~

s .

Tangible fixed azsels of the Group at 31 March 1994 include £382.7m ol assets Inthe course of construction (1993 ~ £278.2m) and also include
fanst £8 6m (1893 - £8.2m) which 15 not subjecl to depreciation, The Group's interests in land and buildings are almost entirely freghold.

In accordance with the Group's accounting policy there s no provision for depreciation on infrastructure assets and the related granis and
contnbutions are not amortised.

The net book value of the Group's tangible lixed assels held under finance leases at 31 March 1994 was £113.4m (1993 — £94.9m),
Dapreciation charged on assets held under finance leases during the year ended 31 March 1994 amounted to £3.3m (1993 - £2.4m}.

Freehold Vehicles,

land and plant and

buitdings aquipement Total

£ £m fm

The Company
Cost
At 31 March 1993 09 28 3.7
Addilions 0.3 4.1 44
Transter from/(to) subsidiaries 0.2 (6.5) (6.3)
Disposals - {0.3) (0.3)
At 31 March 1994 14 0.1 1.5
Depreciation
A 31 March 1993 - 09 05
Charge for the year 0.1 0.6 07
Transfer to subsidiaries - (1.3} (1.3
Disposals - (0.2} 0.2)
At 31 March 1994 0.1 - 0.1
Net book amount
At 31 March 1994 1.3 G 1.4
At 31 March 1993 09 18 28

Investment commitments

As described more fully in the managing director's report, lhe Group has a subslantial long term investment programme, which includes
axpenditure 10 meet regulatory requirements, shortfalls in performance and condition and to provide for new demand and growth,

The commitments shown below reflect the value of orders placed and expendilura specifically authorised but not placed at 31 March 1994.
Figures quoted for commitments in previous years have reptesented the value of the 5 year capllal programme agreed in principle. The
directors believe that the disclosure adopted In the figures below is mote reflective of the actual cornmitments of the Group and prior year

figures have been reslated accordingly.

Group Company
1994 1993 1994 1993
£m £m £m fm
Contracted for but not provided in the financial slatementls 244.8 283.5 - -
Authorised but not yet contracted for 325.2 3463 - 33

42




K‘n’;;;!iun Water Annuak Report 1994

ALCG T T gy

undenaiang e, Tt
14, investments b L e ) ¥
The Group
Sharaes at cost or amount under equity method of accounting
Al 31 March 1983 0.1 1.4 1.5
Addiions 04 1.7 2.1
; R 1
AL 31 March 1994 05 31 3.6 |
Loans
At 31 March 1033 24 - 2.4
Net movement 08 - 08
Al 31 March 1994 3.2 - 32
Total
At 71 March 1994 i 3.7 31 6.8
At 31 March 1983 25 14 39
The assoclated undertakings are;
Nominal
Nembor value of
Country of ol shares  share gapital
Registration  Actwvily in lzsua tnlssue % held Class of share
Gratham Carbons Limited England Regeneration of granular activated
carbon {GAC) 40,000  £40,000 50 Ordinary £1 shares
Anglian H&G Limiled England  GAC regeneration technology 200,000 £200,000 50 Ordinary £1 shares
Gibb-Anghan Limited England Engineering and design consultancy 1,000 £1,000 50 Oudinary £1 shares
Exchange Technology
Limited England  Marketing nitrate removal equipment 10,000  £10,000 50 Ordinary £1 shares
Saepur SARL France Process engineering 4,000 FF2.0m 50 Ordinary FF500 shares
American-Anglian USA Waste water treatment Parinership 50 -
Environmental

Technologles

These undertakings principally operate in their country of registration.

Other participating inlerests include the Group's investment in Aguas Argentinas, a consortium which operates the water and sewerage system

in Buenos Aires, Argentina,
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The Compaty

Investment in subsidiary undertakings

Shares

At 31 March 1993 8682 {5.8) 8604
Addiions 0.5 -~ G.6
AL31 March 1994 866.8 (5.8) 8610 }
Loans

At 31 March 1993 265.1 - 265.1
Net movement during the year 314 - 3i4
At 3t Mareh 1994 2965 - 2965 |
Total

At 31 Mareh 1894 1,163.2 {5.8) 1,187.5
Al 31 March 1893 1,131.3 (5.8) 1,125.5

The principal subskiiary undertakings of the Group are listed in note 29 on poge 52.
15, Acquisitions

] On 31 March 1994 the Group acaquired 100% of the issued share capital of Fluld Systems Corporation of San Dlego, California, for US $27.0
miflion, payable in cash. Detalls of net assets acquired and goodwill written olf to reserves in respect of this purchase, and one small further
acquisition, are as follows:

Fluid

Syslems Qthey Total

Em Em £m

Consideration and relaled costs 182 0.3 185
Fair vaiue of net a3sels acquired 24 0.1 25
Goodwill written off 158 0.2 16.0
Fair valug

Book vaton Ahgnmont ol assels

prior to of accounting  Reorganisation o Anglian

acquisilion paolicies £oStg Wator

m Lm £m £n

Fixed tangible assels 18 - - 1.8
Stocks 29 0.4} - 25
Debtors 23 - - 23
Creditors {29) (0.3} - {3.2)
Provisions - - 0.7} 0.7)
39 {0.7) {0.7) 2.5

In the petiod from 1 January 1994 o the date of acquisilion Fluid Systems’ loss before tax was approximately US$0.7m. The directors do not
consider that this refiects the ongoing, underlying performance of the business. in the year to 371 Decomber 1993 the company made profils
befare tax of US$2.3m on a turnover of US$18.6m.

The acquisilions were accounted for by the acquisition methiod. No businessaes were disposed of duging the yoar.
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16. Stocks ) ) ] o o o £m ) )
Wark 1n progress 2.2 54
Payments on account (0.4) (47)
1.8 0.7

Raw materials and consumables 10,2 102
12,0 10.9

The current replacement cost of stocks does nol malterlally exceed the historical costs stated above. There were no stocks in the Company.

Group Company
1994 1993 DTN 1993
17, Debtors £€m £m tm £m
Amounts falling due within one year ~
Trade debtors 92.4 93.7 - -
Amounis recoverable on contracts 2.1 41 - -
Amounts nwed by subsidiary undertakings - - 59.9 569
Other deblors 21.3 14.2 - 0.7
Prepayments and accrued income 7.6 8.0 2.2 37
"4
e,
:r& 123.4 1200 62.1 61.3
$H
"'ﬁ Amounts falling due after more than one year
i g Trade debtors 0.8 03 - -
Other deblors - Q2 - -
124.2 120.5 62.1 61.3
Group Company
1994 1993 1994 1993
18. Creditors: amounts falling duw within one year Em £m Em £m
Bank ioans, overdrafls and temporary borrowings 16.2 8.1 100.4 2105
Curtent portion of long term foans 0.8 1.0 0.4 04
Obligations under finance ieases 0.1 0B - -
Short term borrowings 174 09 100.8 2109
Trade creditors 134.9 1282 0.5 54
Payments on account in excess of contract value 9.3 1341 - -
Amounis owed lo subsidlary undertakings - - - 1.3
Receipts in advance 43.9 45.1 - -
Advance co‘poration tax 16.9 190 16,9 12.0
Other ta«ation and social security G.4 70 0.8 09
Accruals and deferred Income 18.2 141 7.6 53
Proposed dividends 67.5 422 67.5 42,2
Other cenditors 298.1 268.7 93.3 744

The temporary borrowings of the Company include £100.0m (1993 ~ £210.0m) owed lo a subsidiary undertaking,
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18, Loans and other borrowings talling due aftor more than one year 19;: Ws:: 19::[:: ﬁ;:ra
Rapayabis wholly aftar tive years
5% Index Linked Loan Stock 2003 (ai 118.7 171 118.7 1171
12% Fixed Rate Bond 2014 100.0 1000 100.0 100.0
European Investment Bank 1999 25.0 25.0 - -
European Invasiment Bank 2003 10.0 - - -
Other - 03 - -
Repayable by instalmems, any ot which Is due for repayment after five years
European livestment Bank 1995/2007 (interest In the range 6.75 - 11.5%) 105.0 105.0 - -
Finance leases (b} 120.9 100.3 - -~
Other horrowings 24,9 265 - -
Repayable wholly within flve years
61/2% Fixed Rate Bond 1998 (c) 62.3 - €62.3 -
Cther loans 21.4 222 21.2 21.6
Finance leases (b} 0.1 1.0 - -
Total loans and other borrowlngs 588.3 497.4 302.2 2387
Less amounts included in creditors lalling due within one year (0.9) (1.8) {0.4) (0.4)
587.4 495.6 301.8 2383
Due for repayment as follows:
Between one and lwo years 2.0 1.1 0.4 04
Between two and five years 114.2 40.1 82,7 208
After five years 471.2 454.4 218,7 2171
587.4 495.6 301.8 2383

{a) The value of the capital and interest elements of the Index Linked Loan Stock are linked 1o movements in the Retail Prica Index,

The increase in the capital value during the year of £1.6rn (1993 — £4.2m) has boen taken 1o the profil and loss account as part

of interest payable,

(b) Amounts due under finance leases include £3.7m (1993 — £0.2m) payable between one and five years and £117.2m (1993 — £100.3m})

payable after five years,

(c) The Fixed Rate Bond was Issued in conjunction with the warranls described in the directors' report, The net proceeds of the issue were

used to refinance in full the 1993 acquisihon of the Nodic Water companies, and for general corporale putposes,

(d) Of the unspecilied loans and other borrowings £21.4m (1993 - £21 4m) are at fixed rales and the remainder are at variable rales.

Loans and other borrowings inciude £1.4m (1993 ~ £1.4m) secured on the revenues of a subsidiary undertaking.
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20. Othey .crettilto‘rgriglllng due after more than ohe year £m  Em
Trade cioditors 4.7 29
Rece:pts i advance 4.3 48
Accruals and deleired income 1.8 0.8
Deferred grants and coninbutions 55.6 40.1
66.4 48.6
There were no other creditors falling dug afler more than one year in the Company.
Infrastructure Restrutturing Acguisition
ronewalg costs provisions Totat
21, Provislons for liabilities and charges £m £m £m £m
The Group
At 3t March 1983 102.2 24 15 10861
Charge for the year 355 600 - 95.5
Utilised in the year (26.3) (3.2) (1.4) {30.9)
On acquisition of new businesses - - 07 0.7
At 31 March 1994 111.4 59.2 0.8 171.4
The Company
AL 31 March 1993 - 06 - 0.6
Utilised in the year - (0.8) - (0.6)

At 31 March 1994

At 31 March 1994 acquisition provisions relate lo relocation costs.

22, Deferred taxatlon

In accordance with the Group's aceounting policy there is no requirement for a provision for delerred taxation at 31 March 1994, The Group's

full potential deferred taxation liability, calculated under the liability method al a tax rate of 33%, is:

1994 1993
m om

Accelerated capital allowances 140.5 130.8
Other timing differences (64.2) (40,4}
Available tax losses {19.3) (55.0}
Advance corporation tax (34.5) (21.5)
225 13.9

Had provigion fur delerred taxation been made on the full ability method, there would have been atax charge of £8.6m (1993 - £10.9m),

In addition to the amounts set out in the table above, there Is advance corporation tax of £47.6m (1993 ~ £43.7m) which will be available to set

against the Group's liability on taxable profits arising in fulure periods.

As Infrastructure assets are not depreciated, delerred taxation will crystallise only in the event of a disposal of such assets at amounts in

excess of their lax written down value. In the opinton of the directars, the likelihood of a Hability crystallising [n the foreseeable luture is remote,

Accelerated capital afiowances on infrastruclure assets of £172.9m (1993 - £153.0m) have therelore been excluded irom the amounts set out

above, assuming a tax rate of 33%.
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kandard
bildings iher
23. Commitments undor operating leases - . S, fm
Al 31 March 1984 the Group had commitments to make payments dunng the
next twelve months under non-cancellable operating leases which expire as follows:
The Group
Within one year 0.2 0.2
Betwoen one and five yoars 0.1 08
After five years 16 -
1.8 1.0
There were no such commitments by the Company.
1994 1993
24, Share capltal of Angllan Water Plc £m £m
Authorlsed
Ordinary shares of £1 each 4000 400.0
Special rights redeemable preference share of £1 {the “Special Share”) - -
400.0 400.0
Allotted, Issued and fully paid
Qrdinary shares of £1 each 286.2 2955
Special Share - -
296.2 2955

In August 1993 330,317 fully paid ordinary shates were allolted at an average price of £4.86 to Anglian Water Share Scheme Trustees Limiled
uncer an employee molil share scheme, thereby giving rise to a share premium of £1.3m. The total cash consideration amounled lo £0.6m with
an additional £1.0m charged to prolit and lpss account.

During the year 281,780 options were exercised under the Executive Share Option Scheme at an average price of-£3.26, giving rise to a share
premium of £0.6m and 36,561 options were exercised under the Sharesave Scheme at an average prica of £2.28, giving rise (0 a share
premium of £nil m,

The Spacial Shareholder may require the Company to redeem the Special Share al par al any time prior to 31 December 1994 and, unless so
redeemed, the Special Share will be redeemed by the Company on 31 December 1994, The Special Share offers no rights 1o participate in the
capital or profits of the Campany nor to vote al general meetings; however, the Special Shareholder is entilled to repayment in preference to
other shareholders and to attend and speak al the generat mectings, Certain matters require the prior written consent of the Special
Shareholder.

The Company's Articles of Association prohibit a person from owning or controlling directly or Indirectly the right to cast 159 or more of the
votes on a pall at general meetings of the Company during the pericd o 31 December 1994 or the date of redemplien of the Special Share

if earlier.

Details of outstanding options and warrants are shown in the directors’ report on pages 29 and 30.
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Share

Ghara Rremium 1094 etk
5';3_; Movement in shareholders’ funds capgra': Bm:?:: Toé:: h;‘f:
The Group
Al beginning of year 2955 2.1 1,369.0 1,308.7
Total recognised gains relating to the year - - 115.3 166.2
Dividends - - {67.5) {62.3)
Goodwill written back an terminated businesses - - .6 -
Goodwill written off (see nole 15) - - {16.0) (45.8)
New share capital subscribed {see note 24) 07 1.9 2.6 22
New warrants issued - - 8.8 -
At end of year 296.2 4.0 1,412.8 1,368.0
The Company
At beginning of year 2055 2.1 856.1 8634
Profit for the financial year - - 64.1 528
Dividends - - - (67.5) (62.3)
New share capital subscribed (see note 24) 0.7 1.9 2.6 22
New warrants issued - - 8.8 -
At end of year 296.2 40 864.1 §56.1

The cumulative goodwill taken to reserves, net of goodwill relating to undertakings disposed of, as at 31 March 1894 amounts to £66.8m,

New warrants were issued during the year In conjunction with the 6%2% Fixed Rate Bond 1998 (note 19).
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26, Panslon commitmonls
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Pension arrangemants for the majority of the Group's UK employees are of the defined beneit type, through Anglian Water Mirror Image
Ponsion Scheme ("AWMIS™) and Anglian Water Pension Schema (AWPS™. In addition, a number of other schemes of both the defined benefit
and defined gontribution type operale in he UK and oversezs

The administration and investmant of the pension funds are maintained independently i7om the finances of the Group.

Delzils of the latest actuarial valuations of the two principal schemes are summarised below,

AWRAIS ANPS
Date of valuation 31 March 1993 31 March 1992
Actuarial method Aftained age Proiected unit
Main assumptions
Excess ot investment relurns over:
- general salary increases 2.5% 2.0%
- dividend growth 4.5% 45%
~ annual increases in pensions 4,5% 4.0%
Resulls
Market value of assets £164.2m £23.0m
Funding level 101% 101%

The penslons charge for the year ended 31 March 1994, before exceptional restructuting charge, was £10.2in (1993 - £8.1m}. The Company
has a commilment to a former dizector to pay a pension «f £5,564 per annum, adjusied by the annual increase in the retall price index,

27. Contingent liabtitles

The Company has guaranteed ihe overdraits of a number of subsidiarios amounting to £66.8m at 31 March 1994 (1993 ~ £95.8m).

28, Notes to the Group cash fiow statement

1894 1993

a) Reconciliation of operating profit o net cash inflow from operating activities Em £m
Operating profit 167.7 2116
Depreciation {net of amertisation of deferred grants and contributions) 66.8 57.1
Provislon for infrastruciute renewals as.s5 379
Net movements on other provisions 55.4 (3.7}
Goodwill written back on terminaied hushiesses 0.6 -
Employee profit share ’ 1.0 1.0
327.0 3039

{Increase)/decreage in working capital:

Stocks 1.4 {1.2)
Debtors {1.6) (11.7)
Creditors 9.0 258
8.8 12.9

Net cash inflow from operating activitles 335.8 3168
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28, Notes to the Group cash flow statement (continuad)

v ’ 1694 A
b) Purchase of subsidiary undonakings L ) L ) o mm i
Fair value of nel assets/(labilities) acquired (see note 15) 25 (1.5}
Goodwill 16.0 45.8
Consideration 18.5 443
Deferred payments relating to 1993 acquisition 6.5 09)
Satisfied in cash 19,0 434
Cash acquired - {17.3)
Bank overdralts of subsidiaries acquired - 1.2
Net autflow of cash and cash equivalents in respect of the purchase of subsidiaries 19.0 273

The subsidiary undertakings acquired during the year absorbed £nil m (1993 ~ £1.9m) of the Group's net operating cash flows, and utilised
£nil m (1993 ~ £0.4m) for investing activities,

Change n year

1994 1993 1994 1893
€) Analysis of cash and cash equivalents as shown in the balance sheet £m £m &m fm
Cash and deposits 29.5 330 {3.5) {1.0)
Bark loans, overdralts and temporary borrowings (16.2) (8.1) {8.1) 3.2
i3.3 £49 (i 1.6} 2.2

Cash and deposits includes only investments which were withi. *hree months of maturity when acquired, At 31 March 1994 the Group also

held deposits of £72.0m (1993 — £80.0m) which were mare than three monihs but less than one year from maturity when aoqurad,

Share capital,
Loans and other sharg premium
barrowings and clher reserves
) 1994 1942 1594 1993 N
d) Analysis of changes in financing during the year Em £m £m £m 3&
L
Al beginning of period 497.4 3915 297.8 2954 "1
Cash inflow from financing 53.0 942 10.4 1.2 ;‘
Debt acquired through acquisitions - 35 - - ,'
indexation of loan stock 1.6 42 - - :ac
Amortisalion of discount and expenses relating to debl issue o3 - - - 9;
l‘i
Deferred finance charges on finance lease arrangements - 4.0 - - e
LYy
Employee profit share scheme - - 1.0 10 e
w
Al end of penod 588.3 497.4 305.0 297.6
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29. Prl_nclpal group ¢o compan!osr . ) o o B
The principal subsidiary undertakings at 31 March 1994 are shown below

Countey of
WnCOrporat:on Achvities o - )
Water and sewerage services
Anglian Water Services Limited* England Water and sewerage undertaker, regulaled principally by
the Watar indusiry Act 1991
Anglian Water Engineenng and Business Systems England Engineering, computing and business garvices. lis
Limited" activities, assets and liabililies were transferred lo Anghan
Walter Services Limited on 31 March 1994,
Process gngineering
Anglian Water Processes Limited* England Holding company
Purac Engineering Inc. USA Contracting lor water and sewerage treatment processes.
Purac Industry AB Sweden
Purac Leuna GmbH Germany
Purac Nordic AB Sweden
Purac Pacific Pty Limited Australia
Purac Rosewater Limited England
i Purac Water Spolka Z.o.0. Poland
Aquafine Engineering Services Limited England Water treatment products
Axel Johnson Engineering GmbH Germany
Fluid Systems Corporation Inc. . UsA
Nordic Water Products AB Sweden
Nordic Water Products Limited England
MNoxon AB Sweden
Rocon Systems Limited England
Zickert Froducts AB Sweden
Other group companles
Alpheus Environmental Limited* Engfand Waste water treatment
Anglian Water Internaticnal Limited* Engtand Engineering consultancy services
Autland Insurance Company Limited” Guernsey Provides insurance to Group companies
The Group also owns a number of smaller and non-trading companies. Al subsidiaries are 100% owned by the Group ar the Company.

Companies marked with an * are owned directly by Anglian Water Ple, The voting rights in respect of each subsidiary are in the same
proportion as the shares held. Those companies shown as incorporated in England are reglstered in England and Wales. All companies
operate principally in their country of incorporation, excep! for Anglian Water International Lirnited which operates worldwide,
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Auditors’ Report .

Auditors’ Report to the Shareholders of Anglian Water Plc

Wa have audied the financial statements on pages 32 o 52 which have been prepared under the msioncal cost convention and 1he
accounting policigs set out on pages 36 and 37,

Respective responsihilities of directors and auditors
As described on page 28, the Company's direclors are responsible for the preparation of financial statements. It is our responsibility to form

an independent opinion, based on our audit, on those statements and to reporl our opinion to you,

Basts of oplnlon

We conducted our audit in accordance with Auditing Standards issued by the Auditing Practices Board, An audil includes examination, on a
test basis, of avidence relevant fo the amounts and disclosures in the financial stalements. It also Includes an assessment of the significant
estimates and judgements made by the directors in the preparalion of the financial statements, and of whether the accounting policies are
appropriate o the Company’s circumstances, consistently applied and adequately disclosed.

We planned and performed our audit so as to obtaln ali the information and explanations which we considered necessary In order o provide
us with sufficient evidence to give reasonable assurance that the financial statements are free from material misstatement, whether caused

by fraud or other irregularity or &rror, In forming our apinon we alse evalualed the averall adequacy of the presentation of infarmation in the
financtal statements,

Oplnion

In sur apinion the financial statements give 2 true and fair view of the state of affalrs of the Company and of the Group at 31 March 1984 and

of (he prolit and cash flows of the Group for the year then ended and have been properly prepared in agcordance with the Companies Act 1985,

et
Price Watericuse 6 June 1994
Chariered Accounlants
and Registered Auditors
Cornwall Court,

15 Cornwall Street,
Birmingham B3 207 - Price Waterfiouse @B
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Group Financial History
1630 "% 1G53 PRRX] 1094
Profll an_q_loss account ) o im im _ Em £ ] Em
Turnover
Waler supply and sewerage services 3988 4540 5142 5011 584,85
Process engineeting 1.7 7.6 12.1 235 a7.0
International - - - D2 0.4
Other 1.6 1.1 2.6 54 5.0
Less intersegment trading (0.8) {2.1) (5.8) {7.0) {9.0)
401.3 4606 523.1 583.2 687.9
Operating profit
Water supply and sewerage services 154.9 170.4 195.5 216.2 171.8"
Process engineering (0.5) 0.4 0.5 (3.2) 23
International - - - {0.6) (1.5)
Other 0.3 0.2) (1.8} (0.6) (4.3)
1 Less intersegment trading - {0.2) {0.4) (0.2) (0.6}
1547 170.4 184.0 2116 167.7
Profit on sates of assels 0.4 0.3 0.2 3.3 1.6
Privatisation costs (7.7) - - - -
Interest payable (net) {69.0) {18.1) (22.9) 29.5) (37.1)
i Profit on ordinary activitles hefore texation 78.4 1526 171.3 185.4 132.2
Taxation {10.0) (17.25 {12.0) {19.0) {16.9)
Proiit for the financial year 66.4 1304 1623 1664 115.3
Dividend per ordinary share 15.3p5 17.5p 19.3p 21.1p 22.8p
Earnings per ordinary share 39.5pt 45.9p 51.7p 56.4p 39.0p
Earnings per ordinary share bofore excoptiona! restructuring charge 59.2p
Balance sheet i '
Fixed assels 1,425.1 1,596.4 18143 2,053.5 2,3155
Net current liabilities 1 (66.7) (107.8) (82.7) {137.3) (161.9)
Long term liabilities (8.9) (22.0) (32.2) {48.6) (66.4)
Provisions for liabilities and charges (31.7) {59.2) {86.9) {106.1) {171.4)
Net borrowings (183.4) (194.7) (303.8) {392.5) (503.0)
Shareholders’ funds 1,1344 12126 1,308.7 1,362.0 1,412.8

* After an excoplional restructuring charge of £6%.0m. ’
$Pro-forma basis

T Excluding cash and deposits and short lorm borrowings

Certain of the figures shown above were restaled in 1993 1o reflect the requirements of Financial Reporting Standard 3 - Reporting Financial
Parlormance, The principal change was o reclassify privatisation costs from extraordinary to brdinary activities In 1990 and recalculale

earnings per ordinary share accordingly. Prior to this change, earnings per ordinary share in 1990 were 42,1p on @ pro-iorma basis,
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Shareholder Information

Analysis of sharoholdings (a5 31 March 199)  somomn = dawrds -
199 2571 28 155.67-3 -

1003 - 459 47,222 81.0 8,842,448 30
500 - 299 34,769 375 23,313,459 79
1,000 - 4999 6,993 76 10,135,068 34
5,000 — 9,929 211 02 1,392,789 05
10,000 - 49,999 396 0.4 9,160,831 3.1
50,000 - 99,999 124 01 8,507,188 28
100,000 - highest 332 0.4 234,658,101 78.2
92,618 100.0 206,165,562 1000

Corporate bodies represent 87% of the total share capital in terms of numbers of shares held, Individuals represent 13% of the total share

capital in terms of numbers of shares held.

Shareholder enguiries

Sharaholders wilh enquiries about Anglian Water Pic or shareholder matters can contact the Shareholder Enguiry Unit Telephor.s 0480 443000,

Share register
The Company's share register is malntained by Lloyds Bank Pic. Shareholders requiring help o1 « formation about their shareholding may
either write {o The Registrar, Lloyds Bank Plc, 54 Pershore Road South, Birmingham B30 1BR or telephone 021 433 8000.

Registered oftice
Anghan Waler Plc. Anglian House, Ambury Road, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 6NZ. Telephone 0480 443000, Fax 0480 443115,

Advisers

Merchant hank
J. Henry Schroder Wagg & Co. Limited, 120 Cheapside, London EC2V 6HDS.

Auditors

Price Walerhouse, Cornwall Court, 19 Comwall Street, Birmingham E2 20T,

Solicitors
Herbert Smith, Exchange House, Primrose Street, London EC2A 2HS, 1

Brokers
Cazenove & Co., 12 Tokenhouse Yard, London EC28 7AN,
Allled Provincial Securities Ltd, Trinity Court, Trinily Street, Peterborough PE1 1DA.

Reaglstirars

Lloyds Bank Plc, Registrar's Depariment, 54 Pershere Road South, Birmingham 830 16R.

Principal bankers
Barctays Bank Ple, 1 Market Hill, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE18 GAE,
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Glossary of Accounting Terms

In this glossiry some of the terms used in the Finaneial Stalements are explamed. The defimtions are In‘znded as a guide for those who may not be familiar vathi
tome of the accourting lerminclogy. They do nol, however, replace any of the more commonly accepted delinitions recognised in financial accounting prattice.

Advance corporation tax (ACT)

ACT 15 payable whenever the Company pays a dlwdénd 1o 1ls shareholders and 15 avadable lor oifset against the Company's fulure corporation tax liabilities Since
wia are not likely to be a corporation tax payer for some years, ACT in respect of the currenl year 1s wrilten off against proiits.

Assaclated undertaking

A company in which the Group holds at least 20% but not merg thar: 50% of the equily capital, has representztion on its board of directors and participation
in palicy making, including dividend policy.

Contingent liabilities

Potantial liabiities which depend on one or more Lncertain future events Such linbilties are thareforn not provided lor in the accounts,

Dofarred taxatlon

Profits arrved at for accounting purpesies difer irom Lthose determined lor calcutation of corpor ior tax, e.g. depreclalion is replaced in tax computalions
by capital atlowances. This can lead tc pavments of tax on prafil being deferred. Mhere this lemporary deferment of tax Is expecled to become payable

in the near future, a provision is made. No such provision is currently necessary since \.. anliclpate thal capilal altowances will exceed annual depreciation

charges lor the loreseeable lulure.
Doprociation
The amount charged against profits {o reflect the usage of ixed assets vath a {inite economic life expectancy.

Earnings per shara (EPS)
A widely used indicator of company parformance, EPS represents the profit afier taxation nolionaily atinutable to each share in lssue during the year,

Emoluments
Earnings including saluanes, bonuses, contributions to pension schemes, and the estmated value of benefils In kind,

Finance lonses

Leases which transier substantially all ol the risks and rewands of ownership of assets o the Group. The rolevant assets aro treated in the accounts as if they had
bean purchased, albeil that they have to be paid tar over a number of years.

Fixed nssets
Assets nf a long last ng or permanent nature, held for continuing use In the business, e g. fand, buildings, plant and machinery.

Index finked loan stock
Loan stock issued by the Group for which the level of interesi payments and the ultimate capilat repayment are inked to movemanis in the Retail Price Index.

Infrastructure ronewais charge

An annual charge based upon our long term investrnent plan ‘This reflects the cost of mantaining 1n perpetuity the operating capabilty of the nelwerk of
infrastructure assets to defined standards of service,

Provislons
Estimated habilitias, the scival oxpendituzos for which are experied 10 anse in lulure acesunling poriods.

Resegrvos
Sharsholders' funds, excluding share capilal and share premium.

Share capltal and share premium
Share capital is the “nominal” value of a company's shares {£1 cach for Anglran Water Pic) mulliplied by the number of shares In 1ssup, Sharg premsium ropresents
any excess of proceedy received on 1ssue over and above the noninal value of the shares Issued.

Spoclal redenmable prefaranco sharo
The £1 special rights share held by HM Government. Whilst held, the sharcholding of other parties is restricled to fess than 15% of the Company's issued shate
capital, This special share must be redeemed by no laler than 31 December 1994,

Subsidiary undertaking
A company In which the Group owns more than 50% of the share capital and/or has effective control of policy making.

Warrants
A financial instrement which conlers the right lo acquite shares in the Company at a lixed price over a spacified poriod.

56




The paper used for the cover and pages 1 to 28 of this document Is farmed from
sustalnable forests and Is 80% elemental chierine frae. The papear used on pages 29 10 56
Is recycled, containing a mintmum of 25% post-consumer wasle.

Designed 2nd Produced by Paulliey & Co, London  Typogsel by feal Timo Studio  Printed by Pillang & Wilson




